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From: "Robert Colaco, Founder (CFABA.ORG)" <founder@cfaba.com>

Subject: RE: Scheduled Appointments

Date: ~ Wed, July 3, 2013 2:43 pm

To: "Hofbauer, Barbara" <BarbaraHofbauer@dpss.lacounty.gov>

Cec: "Gabrielle DePaul" <gdepaul@avclinic.org>,"founder@cfaba.com" <founder@cfaba.com>

http://64.15.159.85:2095/3rdparty/squirrelmail/src/printer_friendly bott...

This email was written on July 03, 2013 at 11:42 (Pacific Military Time).
It is not an automated email or response.

Dear "Hofbauer, Barbara" <BarbaraHofbauer@dpss.lacounty.gov>:

Thank you for your email.
Thank you for sending this email to me.

With All Sincerity

Robert Colaco

"Robert Colaco" <founder@cfaba.com>
Citizens For A Better America (R) (CFABA.ORG)
http://www.cfaba.org/

CARBON COPY SENT BY EMAIL TO:
, "LAFRANCE TOLIVER, Executive Director, DPSS COMMISSIONER'S OFFICE"
<LAFRANCETOLIVEREDPSS.LACOUNTY.GOV>

Good morning Ms. DePaul,

This is to confirm that you will see Mr. & Mrs. Colaco on Friday, July 5th
at 2 p.m. which as stated below is his scheduled appointment time.

Once again, thank you so much for your assistance with this family. It is
greatly appreciated.

From: Gabrielle DePaul [mailto:GDePaul@avclinic.org]
Sent: Tuesday, June 25, 2013 2:10 PM

To: Hofbauer, Barbara

Subject: RE: Scheduled Appointments

Hi Barbara,

We can definitely see them at the same time in the afternoon! I will just
make a note that they will both be coming in and let my staff know that we
can see her at 2:00. I would just let them know to make sure they are on
time, or even if they can come in at 1:30 we can register them ahead of
time so that we can process a bit faster for them.

Thanks for letting me know!

[cid:image00l.jpg@O01CE7712.F1E311B0]

Gabrielle DePaul

General Relief Coordinator

45104 10th Street West

Lancaster CA, 93534

E-mail: gdepaul@avclinic.org<mailto:gdepaul@avclinic.org>
Phone: (661) 942-2391 ext 572

From: Hofbauer, Barbara [mailto:BarbaraHofbauer@dpss.lacounty.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, June 25, 2013 1:18 PM
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To: Gabrielle DePaul
Subject: Scheduled Appointments

Good afternoon Gabrielle,

I have two participants, husband and wife, coming to see your staff on
Friday, July 5th. His appointment was scheduled first for 2 p.m. and we
added her on today, but we could not get her near his time, so hers is
scheduled for 8:30.

This is where I need your help. Can they both be seen in the afternoon
around his scheduled time?

They are Gail and Robert Colaco. Thank you in advance for your assistance
with this family. Please advise.

Barbara Hofbauer, HSAT

Lancaster General Relief Office #67
337 East Avenue K-10

Lancaster CA 93535

Phone - 661.974.8989

Fax - 661.723.9417

This message (including any attachments) contains confidential information
intended for a specific individual and purpose, and is protected by law.
If you are not the intended recipient, you should delete this message. Any
unauthorized disclosure, copying, or distribution of this message, or the
taking of any action based on it, is strictly prohibited.
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